VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA
P.0. BOX 145 / 108 N. MAIN STREET
MAGDALENA, NM 87825
P.575.854.2261 F.575.854.2273
WWW.VILLAGEOFMAGDALENA.COM

AGENDA
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, JUNE 9, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO SO AT THE
FOLLOWING LINK:
hitps://us06web.zoom.us/i/2848694212?pwd=MVE4QidhR2NQVFozQnZMbTIaRUtrQT09
Meeting ID: 284 869 4212
Passcode: MAGDALENA

*PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES*

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. REGULAR MEETING - APRIL 28, 2025
b. SPECIAL WORK SESSION - MAY 12, 2025
c. REGULAR MEETING — MAY 12, 2025
d. REGULAR MEETING — MAY 27, 2025

MpwunNge

6. APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT

7. APPROVAL OF BILLS

8. MAYOR'S REPORT

9. CLERK’S REPORT

10. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
EMS

FIRE

MARSHAL
JUDGE

PUBLIC WORKS
LIBRARY

mp oo T



11. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO MOVE THE PUBLIC INPUT SECTION OF THE
AGENDA TO THE ITEM FOLLOWING THE CLERK’S REPORT AND DEPARTMENT REPORTS FOR ALL MEETINGS

MOVING FORWARD

12. PUBLIC INPUT — 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT
PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMAIL (IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES). EMAIL COMMENTS
MAY BE MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com and/or
mayor@villageofmagdalena.com THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED IS
MONDAY JUNE 9, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. THE EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR’S
NAME AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES

13. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO REVISION FOR UP TO 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING DATE AND TIME (NMSA 10-15-1 F). A COPY OF THE AGENDA MAY BE
PICKED UP AT THE VILLAGE OFFICE, 108 N. MAIN STREET, MAGDALENA, NM 87825. PUBLIC DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING THE AGENDA AND MINUTES, CAN BE PROVIDED IN
VARIOUS ACCESSIBLE FORMATS. PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK/TREASURER IF A SUMMARY OR OTHER TYPE OF ACCESSIBLE FORMAT IS NEEDED. If YOU ARE AN
INDIVIDUAL WITH DISABILITY WHO IS IN NEED OF A READER, AMPLIFIER, QUALIFIED SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER OR ANY OTHER FORM OF AUXILIARY AID OR SERVICE TO
ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK AT 575-854-2261 AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE MEETING OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.



DRAFT
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO SO AT
THE FOLLOWING LINK:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2848694212?pwd=MVE4QjdhR2NQVFo0zQnZMbTI|aRUtrQT09
Meeting ID: 284 869 4212
Passcode: MAGDALENA

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rumpf called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Richard Rumpf, Trustee James Nelson, Trustee Michael Thompson, Trustee Clark Brown,
Juanita Puente-Clerk/Treasurer (Absent), Carleen Gomez—Deputy Clerk

PARTICIPATING VIA ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE: Trustee Donna Dawson, Michael Steininger- Finance Officer,
Randy VanVleck-Attorney (Absent), Cheryl Dailey, Rashel Lopez, Teri Winchester, Carol “Cricket” Courtney,
Jessica Carranza Pino and Adrienne Mathewson

GUESTS: Aimee Thompson, Linda Montoya
Clark Brown led the gallery by reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Donna Dawson moved to approve the agenda, and Clark Brown seconded the
motion.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. REGULAR MEETING — APRIL 14, 2025, James Nelson moved to approve the minutes, as
presented and Michael Thompson seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT:
Donna Dawson moved to approve the Cash Balance Report, as presented and Michael Thompson seconded
the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF BILLS: Donna Dawson moved to approve the Bill List as presented, and James Nelson seconded
the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

BILL LIST
BEASLEY, MITCHELL & CO $7,668.81
DMCO $325.05
HENRY SCHEIN, INC. $61.10
JASON EVERETT $50.00
SYSCO NEW MEXICO $3,325.92
TIRE SHOP $50.00
VEXUS FIBER $39.89
TOTAL $11,520.77




MAYOR’S REPORT: Mayor Rumpf reported that in 2 weeks they are going to start the ashestos abatement on
the other two dorm buildings. The Airport project is completed. The engineers did a walk through at the
Airport on Friday, so the improvements out there are signed off on and TLC Construction and Spear
Construction did an awesome job.

We finally got our hot/cold food delivery truck for the Senior Center, as soon as we get the paperwork done it
will be in service. This will put us in compliance with the State. The new fire truck will be in service within the
next week, we are waiting on a couple more pieces of equipment.

CLERK’S REPORT: Clerk/Treasurer Juanita Puente was absent and there was not report available.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF BEASLEY, MITCHELL & CO., LLP -
PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION REGARDING APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2024 AUDIT

Chery Dailey with BMC reported the audit was approved and released by the State on April 4" of 2025. Mrs.
Dailey stated that she would like to take a moment to thank Carleen, Juanita and Michael Steininger and
everyone else who was involved in the audit process, it was a lot of hard work. The scope of our audit was
from July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024. Mrs. Dailey explained that their responsibility as your auditors is to audit
your financial information and then to provide that opinion as to whether the financial statements are
presented fairly based on all our tests and all of the audit procedures. The Village has the responsibility as
management and to offer financial information that’s requested, and then also for the design and
implementation of internal controls and providing us the items that is needed to audit, which you did great,
thank you so much. The Village did receive an unmodified opinion for the year ended June 30, 2024 which is
the best opinion that you can get. There are 4 new findings, but nothing has changed. Nothing was material
enough to qualify our opinion or change that opinion. So, you did receive an unmodified opinion for the year.
The finding from the prior year there was only one, and it has been resolved. The summary report contains the
findings for the prior and the current year findings. She stated that she will go through it briefly, the first one
for DFA Financial Report and another non-compliance one. Each quarter report needs to be reported to DFA,
and one was late, which ended up being a finding for this past year, October 1%, 2023, through December 31,
2023, that was the time period. And the required deadline was January 31, 2024, and it was recommended as
a failure to submit. Timely reports can lead to reduction of funding and assistance from other agencies, so it’s
very important to get those in on time. Number 2 is the lack of internal controls over expenses. That’s a
material weakness, and during our test work of the credit card expenses, it was noted that the Village has not
provided months’ worth of credit card statements and supporting documentation to their accountant, causing
the prepaid expenses to have a total balance of $27,251, as of June 30, 2024. Our recommendation is that the
Village implement a process to ensure that all the supporting documents for expenditures are retained and
readily available for all of them. It’s super important to keep all that up to date, so not having to hunt for it
later. If there are no questions | will continue to go on. Number 3 is the capital asset listing, as the Village did
not provide a capital asset listing and depreciation schedule that had current year additions and current year
depreciation for FY ending June 30, 2024. That is something that has been a problem for the past couple of
years and needs somebody updating that. There needs to be a policy put into place on who’s going to be the
one that takes care of that. We’ve had to build it the last couple of years, and we are not 100% sure if it’s all
there. Number 4 is lack of proper approvals of expenditures, that is a significant deficiency. During our test
work of expenditures it was noted that 25-40 expenditures had the PO dated after the invoice date. Our
recommendation is that the Village formulate, establish and implement written policies and procedures that
detail the process for approvals, authorizations, verifications, reconciliations, operating performance and asset
security review for all transactions that way it will always be covered. Mrs. Dailey asked for any questions.
James Nelson asked about item #3 concerning the capital asset listing. Chery Dailey replied, yes, the asset
listing that we had to build from the year before and then added to it any additions and got things that were
sold or deleted. So, I'm pretty sure that among all of us we found all the assets complete.



DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02, ACCEPTANCE AND
APPROVAL OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024 AUDIT
James Nelson made the motion to approve Resolution No. 2025-02, accepting and approving the FY2024 Audit and

Michael Thompson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
James Nelson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye

Donna Dawson: Aye

Clark Brown: Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF QUOTE FROM BEASLEY. MITCHELL & CO., LLP FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2025 AUDIT SERVICES

James Nelson asked how many years we can keep an auditor with the same firm for? Michael Steininger replied for
about 8 years, he thinks we have about 3 more years left.

James Nelson made the motion to approve the quote from Beasley, Mitchell & Co., LLP for the FY2025 Audit Services,
and Clark Brown seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
Clark Brown: Aye

Donna Dawson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye

James Nelson: Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF QUARTERLY REPORT ENDING MARCH 31, 2025
Michael Steininger reported that for the period ending March 31, 2025, overall cash balances are adequate, he
doesn’t have concern regarding the water which was at $24,000 for expenses that go through that account, |
have concern about its level, but we still have adequate cash in it. By year end we should be out of money in
the Law Enforcement Recruitment Fund which we talked about earlier, so that one will be addressed. He did
notice that on the cash report at the end of March the Fire Protection Fund had over % million dollars in it, but
that was because the fire truck hadn’t been paid for yet, now that the truck is paid for, we only have
$17,000.00 left in the Fire Protection Fund. He stated that he needs to defer with the Mayor to see if that will
be adequate until the end of June, as the fund is low compared to historical levels. On an operating basis the
General Fund is at 121% of revenue expenses are at 80-81%, so revenue expenses have held very well. Fire
Fund is 281% of revenue, so we’ll have some budget adjustments that will be needed. Lodgers Tax is at 112%
of expenses, so we’ll have some budget adjustments. In March | did recode about $600k in revenues that were
put in General Funds that belonged under the Capital Outlay Fund. There was one expense for $300k that
probably needs to be adjusted. The water department is currently at 97% of expenses, and wastewater is at
84%, so they are running a little bit high. The concern | have is that they’re only at 2/3 on their revenues.
Water is only 69%, solid waste is 62% and wastewater is 66%. So, your revenues do not cover your
expenditures. You’re drawing down cash balances. Which may or may not be sustainable in the long term.
Ambulances are 160% of expenses, so we’ll need a budget adjustment on that. The library with its grants is at
265% of revenue, not counting grants, it’s at 76% and it’s spending at 66% so it's adequate for its position and
hasn’t needed a transfer from the general fund. And that is all | have. James Nelson questioned the 180%
expenditures on the Ambulance fund, why was the percentage so high. Michael Steininger replied there was
$6,000k in supplies, and only $700 was budgeted. There was $6,000k damage to the ambulance, some were
reimbursed by the insurance company. Professional services is within the budget and maintenance is a little



bit on the high side. He stated that he is still trying to find out where the EMS Fund Act money went, since that
isn’t ambulance, | need to move to the 206 Fund. Nothing is out of line, maybe just need to increase the
budget for 2026. Mayor reported that we had unexpected expenditures for a new set of tires that we hadn’t
planned for in a while, but they were failing, and it was dangerous. We spent money to put a crash bumper on
the front of the ambulance to negate further damage, in case of encounters with another deer or other
wildlife. On the Fire Department additional money was spend for equipment for the new fire truck, and we
should have adequate funds until the next FY. On the water wastewater we’ve had some emergency
expenditures on that and revenue coming back in because people failed to call 811 and they are going to be
liable for the damage to the water system and other stuff.

James Nelson moved to approve the Quarterly Report ending March 31, 2025, and Michael Thompson
seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
James Nelson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye

Donna Dawson: Aye

Clark Brown: Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO SCHEDULE A BUDGET WORKSHOP FOR FISCAL YEAR
2026 BUDGET Mayor Rumpf asked if there were any suggestions for dates for the Budget meeting, and James Nelson
asked how soon he wanted to do it. Michael Steininger suggested that May 12" on Monday would be a good day at
11:00 a.m. same day as the Council Meeting at 5:00 p.m.

James Nelson moved to approve the scheduled Budget Workshop on May 12" Monday at 11:00 a.m. and Clark Brown
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF QUOTE FROM E-Z-1 CONSTRUCTION LLC FOR THE HOP
CANYON FIRE DEPARTMENT TO REMOVE OLD LIGHTING & INSTALL NEW LED LIGHTING

Mayor Rumpf reported that the past decision regarding approval of a quote from EZI Construction for the Hop
Canyon Fire Department to remove old lighting and install new led lighting and install new light fixtures. This
has been approved by the fire marshal’s office to upgrade the light fixtures, and we have the funds available to
have it done. There is an issue of a lack of outlets in the building, and too many extension cords running across
the building that is not good, that will be upgraded. Also, there is a standby generator that will be up and
running soon. Donna Dawson asked If we could get somebody to clean up the weeds and trim the trees
outside the building. They will need to go back up and do more weed whacking. Donna Dawson asked on how
much the new lighting will cost? And the Mayor replied $20,097.66 and the Fire Marshal has approved the
expenditure. The heavy metal roll -up doors are almost impossible to open with no electricity.

Donna Dawson made the motion to approve the new led lighting for Hop Canyon Fire Department, and Clark
Brown seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
Clark Brown: Aye

Donna Dawson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye



James Nelson: Aye
The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING — DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF THE FY2027-2031 INFRASTRUCTURE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP) FOR THE MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:

James Nelson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye

Donna Dawson: Aye

Clark Brown: Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO RECESS THE REGULAR MEETING AND GO INTO PUBLIC HEARING AT 5:34 P.M.
Donna Dawson made the motion to approve going into a Public Hearing, and Michael Thompson seconded the

motion.

Mayor Rumpf stated that we are in a Public Hearing now at 5:34 P.M. Infrastructure, capital improvement plan
for 2026 through 2030. Some of the items on there number one is water heater replacement that was done last
Friday. The parking lot replacement that was input by Socorro County, | think is adequate the way it is. The
Senior Center replacement no longer applies, because we acquired a big Ford Van and car when we took over
the center and now with the addition of the hot/cold food truck that no longer applies. The range hood, we
could move that one up, the one there is functioning, | believe it is about 25 years old. The two-bathroom
remodeling will be starting soon; we got a second bid on that. It will be gutted, remove all the tile and install
new partitions and new toilets and sinks. Not so institutional looking, which will make it more appealing. The
county had already put in new air conditioning, furnaces, lighting, a big prep sink and new tile on the kitchen
floors. Since the Village has taken over, we had put in 2-3 brand new freezers and refrigerators, | think a total of
4 units. We bought a brand-new ice maker; the old one was starting to fail. We put in a new dishwasher system
in the washroom and a new sink there, a better sink and a hot/cold serving table. A lot has been replaced, and
now have adequate supply of pots, pans, knives, dishes and other things to do the cooking with, the only 2 items
is the gas range stove and a gas hot oven to replace the convection oven. We have done a lot between the
County of Socorro and the grants that we had, the Senior Center is in good shape. A year and half ago |
submitted a quote for an addition to the building on the west side where the window is to put a building out
there, and the idea was to move the piano, television, pool table all that and increase seating for eating. But it
never went through, so we will put it down for 2029. So as for new items we can put the Range Hood at the top
of the list. It would be about $75k for the range hood for 2027 for #1. What about the parking lot replacement?
Do away with the parking lot replacement. One van for 2028 for $160k for 2028. Carleen asked about putting
the west side addition there for 2029, and the Mayor agreed that the cost would be around $700k. Maybe
adding a ceiling fan or two in there would be a possibility. Garden is done separately, someone was supposed to
be donating railroad ties, fencing and additional gates and things and not sure that is still going to happen.
Fencing is kind of cheap, and we may look at doing that. We have fruit trees up there, they are blooming, and
somebody has put irrigation in for watering. There is garden space still available, and we don’t need to expand
the garden area as it’s barely filled up every year. Another organization was funding the money for the garden
area and fencing. The bathrooms need to be renovated because where the tile meets the floor is all broken and
water can go down there.

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO GO BACK INTO REGULAR SESSION
Michael Thompson made the motion to go back into Regular Session at 5:52 P.M., and Clark Brown seconded
the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:



Clark Brown: Aye

Donna Dawson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye

James Nelson: Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03, A RESOLUTION ADOPTING
THE FY2027-2031 INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP) FOR THE MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER
Donna Dawson made the motion to approve Resolution No. 2025-03, and Michael Thompson seconded the
motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
James Nelson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye

Donna Dawson: Aye

Clark Brown

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF STARTING PAY RATE FOR CERTIFIED AND NON-
CERTIFIED POLICE OFFICERS

Mayor Rumpf stated that this is not a pay raise, this is just an upgrade, it is for the job descriptions for recruiting new
officers. We are looking at $19.00 per hour for non-certified and $25.00 for Certified Officers, this is not a pay raise, it’s
only an upgrade for the job descriptions to be approved for recruiting new officers. James Nelson asked that he thought
we voted at this last meeting. Mayor Rumpf replied that there was a typo, so he brought up the subject to make sure it
was correct and was not approved at the last meeting. While we have our budget meeting, we can look at the overall, |
think we are budgeted for 5 officers in the Marshals department.

James Nelson moved to approve the motion for the hourly pay for future officers of $19.00 for non-certified and $25.00
for Certified Officers, and Clark Brown seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
Clark Brown: Aye

Donna Dawson: Nay

Michael Thompson: Aye

James Nelson: Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO POST MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER PART-TIME
KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER POSITION

Mayor Rumpf reported that Danaya is leaving us, and we need to find a replacement for that position.

Donna Dawson made the motion to approve the posting for a part-time Kitchen Helper/Driver Position, and
Michael Thompson seconded the motion.

PUBLIC INPUT - 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT

clerk@villageofmagdalena.com



mayor@villageofmagdalena.com THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED IS
MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR’S NAME
AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES

Linda Montoya reported that she talked to Cole today and Steer Stop was broken into. The alarms
automatically dial 911, so the county responded, and they took a report, and they did not follow up. Marshal
Zamora came the next day and talked to Cole, they looked at the video, they know who the person is and he
already had some warrants out. They have been looking for him since that time. Mayor Rumpf reported that
we still have an issue, and we still need to call 911. That will get the immediate response because sometimes
they are out of town, same as myself. The 911 system is set up to always know where the emergency first
responders like Marshal, fire or ambulance are if people would just use the 911 system and not try to call cell
phones. The 911 system gives the first responders back up help in case they need it.

ADJOURNMENT: Donna Dawson moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 p.m. and Clark Brown seconded the
motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Juanita Puente Richard Rumpf
Clerk/Treasurer Mayor



DRAFT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO SO AT
THE FOLLOWING LINK:
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/2848694212?pwd=MVE4QjdhR2NQVFozQnZMbTlaRUtrQT09
Meeting ID: 284 869 4212
Passcode: MAGDALENA

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rumpf called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:17 P.M.

PRESENT: Mayor Richard Rumpf, Trustee James Nelson, Trustee Michael Thompson, Trustee Clark Brown,
Juanita Puente-Clerk/Treasurer, Carleen Gomez—Deputy Clerk

PARTICIPATING VIA ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE: Trustee Donna Dawson present at 5:39 p.m., Finance Officer
Michael Steininger, Adrienne Mathewson, Jessica Carranza-Pino, Cricket Courtney.

ABSENT: Attorney Randy VanVleck

GUESTS: Teri Winchester, Aimee Thompson, Alicia G. Martinez, Ray Martinez, Osiris Navarro, Cricket
Courtney, Bobby B. Otero, Frank Martinez, Linda Montoya

Mayor Richard Rumpf led the gallery in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Clark Brown moved to approve the agenda as presented and Michael Thompson
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. REGULAR MEETING - APRIL 28, 2025: There were no minutes to present.

APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT: James Nelson made the motion to approve the Cash Balance Report
as presented, and Clark Brown seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF BILLS: James Nelson made the motion to approve the Bill List Report with additions, and
Michael Thompson seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

BILL LIST

ACOSTA EQUIPMENT $894.83
ARETE DIGITAL IMAGINING, INC. $2,625.28
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY $2,834.50
CENTRAL REGION EDUCATIONAL $432.06
JOHN BROOKS $708.65
IRON EDGE $1,828.42
KONICA MINOLTA $373.56
NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY $1,644.30
PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY $591.94




SIERRA PROPANE i $1,828.42
QUICK MED CLAIMS, LLC $98.63
ROUTE 60 TRADING POST B $100.00
SOCORRO ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE ' ) $195.68
VERIZON WIRELESS $827.49
WEX $2,711.52
WINSTON’S $154.90
WNM COMMUNICATIONS $971.88
TOTAL _ $10,952.70

MAYOR’S REPORT: Mayor Rumpf reported that he really didn’t have anything to report other than he has to
attend a meeting in Silver City for the Department of Finance.

CLERK’S REPORT: Clerk/Treasurer Juanita Puente reported that she is trying to meet the deadlines for the
Senior Center and the few Grants that are expiring June 30, 2025.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

EMS- James Nelson reported 7 EMS calls in April 2025.

FIRE — Mayor Rumpf reported 5 Fire calls in April 2025.

MARSHAL- A report was submitted by Marshal Michael Zamora and reviewed by the Mayor and Board of
Trustees.

JUDGE - A report was submitted by Judge Simon Armijo and Court Clerk Alexandrea Montgomery and
reviewed by the Mayor and Board of Trustees.

PUBLIC WORKS — No report was submitted.

LIBRARY — A report was submitted by Librarian Yvonne Magener and reviewed by the Mayor and Board of
Trustees.

OSIRIS NAVARRO — TUMBLEWEEDS DINER: DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF
LODGER’S TAX FUNDS FOR MAGDALENA BURRO STAMPEDE ON FRONTIER FESTIVAL WEEKEND, JUNE 29,
2025, FOR RENTAL OF PORT-A-POTTIES & A WASH STATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,250.00, INCLUDING
UPDATE ON EVENT Osiris Navarro reported that she applied for the Lodger’s Tax funds of $1,250.00 and that
it would cover port-a-potties, hand washing station and other cost would cover advertising social media posts,
some flyers, posters, and banners. She is collaborating with the Northern New Mexico racing to the old mining
tradition. One of the last events in Cerrillos attracted about 2,000 spectators, it got national news from ABC
News, and it was written in Santa Fe and was written in the Albugquerque News and brought a lot of positive
attention to Magdalena, something fun and different. We are going to be setting up at the Rodeo Grounds
with about 60 donkeys from Utah, Colorado, New Mexico and Arizona. They are supposed to come Saturday
night, and they will be kept in the baseball field, kind of like a little campground around there. Porta-potties
and handwashing stations will be on Main Street and at the rodeo grounds. The Mayor replied that they will
need to come and pump them on Saturday, the day before the event. We are also going to receive $1,000.00
for the Frontier Festival to help offset some of the costs of the Lodger’s Tax.

Michael Thompson made a motion to approve the $1,250.00 from the Lodgers Tax fund to cover the porta-
potties, handwashing station and advertising for the “Burro Race”, and Clark Brown seconded the motion. The
motion carried unanimously.



DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO RESCHEDULE NEXT REGULAR VILLAGE
COUNCIL MEETING DUE TO MEMORIAL DAY HOLIDAY Mayor Rumpf reported that we are looking at Tuesday,
May 27t

Clark Brown made the motion to approve the meeting date change to Tuesday, May 27" due to the Memorial
Day weekend, and James Nelson seconded the motion.

EXECUTIVE SESSION — THE FOLLOWING MATTERS WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION: MOTION & ROLL
CALL VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AND THAT, PURSUANT TO NEW MEXICO STATE STATUTES
SECTION 10-15-1, ONLY THE FOLLOWING MATTER WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION:

James Nelson made the motion to approve going into executive session at 5:26 P.M., and Michael Thompson
seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
Clark Brown: Aye

Donna Dawson: Absent at time of roll call.
Michael Thompson: Aye

James Nelson: Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

a. NMSA 10-15-1(H)(2) LIMITED PERSONNEL MATTER

i. JOINT UTILITY WORKER

ii. MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER SITE MANAGER/COOK
iii. MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER ASSISTANT SITE MANAGER/COOK
iv. MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER FULL-TIME KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER
v. MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER PART-TIME KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER
vi. ASSISTANT CLERK II/COURT CLERK/POLICE DATA ENTRY CLERK

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO RETURN TO THE REGULAR SESSION
James Nelson made the motion to go back into regular session at 5:35 P.M. and certified that the only items
discussed were what was on the agenda and no decisions were made, and Michael Thompson seconded the
motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
James Nelson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye

Donna Dawson: Absent

Clark Brown: Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE THAT MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION WERE LIMITED TO
THOSE SPECIFIED IN THE MOTION FOR CLOSURE, AND THAT NO FINAL ACTION WAS TAKEN, AS PER
NEW MEXICO STATE STATUTES SECTION 10-15-1

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO REHIRE PREVIOUS JOINT UTILITY WORKER
WHO LEFT IN GOOD STANDING Mayor Rumpf reported that Reiss Apachito will be filling the vacant position in
the maintenance department.



James Nelson made the motion to approve the hiring of previous employee, Reiss Apachito who left in good
standing, and Clark Brown seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF PROMOTION FOR CURRENT MAGDALENA
SENIOR CENTER ASSISTANT SITE MANAGER/COOK TO SITE MANAGER/COOK Mayor Rumpf reported that
Serena Guerro will be stepping up into the Site Manager position at the Senior Center.

Michael Thompson made the motion to approve Serena Guerro to the Site Manager position, and Clark Brown
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF PROMOTION FOR CURRENT MAGDALENA
SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER TO ASSISTANT SITE MANAGER/COOK Mayor Rumpf reported that
Francesca Ganadonegro will be stepping up the Assistant Site Manager position at the Senior Center.

James Nelson made the motion to approve Francesca Ganadonegro to Assistant Site Manager position, and
Michael Thompson seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO HIRE MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER FULL-
TIME KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER Mayor Rumpf reported that Kendra Pino shall be hired as a Kitchen
Helper/Driver position at the Senior Center.

James Nelson made the motion to approve the hiring of Kendra Pino to Kitchen Helper/Driver position, and
Clark Brown seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO HIRE MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER PART-
TIME KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER Mayor Rumpf reported that James Kovach shall be hired as a part-time
Kitchen Helper/Driver at the Senior Center.

Michael Thompson made the motion to approve the hiring of James Kovach part-time as Kitchen
Helper/Driver at the Senior Center, and Clark Brown seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO CREATE ASSISTANT CLERK 11/COURT
CLERK/POLICE DATA ENTRY CLERK POSITION Mayor Rumpf reported that Alexandrea Montgomery will be
working as Assistant Clerk Il at the Village Office, in addition to her position as Court Clerk at the Police Station
as the Data Entry Clerk Position.

James Nelson made the motion to approve the Assistant Clerk Il position for Alexandrea Montgomery to work
at the Village Office in addition to the Police Department as Data Entry Clerk and Court Clerk, the motion was
seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC INPUT — 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMAIL (IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES). EMAIL COMMENTS
MAY BE MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com and/or
mayor@villageofmagdalena.com THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED 1S
MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR’S NAME
AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES



Ray Martinez shared that he put his request to be placed on the agenda for the budget and was denied. He
stated that he is requesting to speak with you concerning the roads. (The audio was inaudible)

ADJOURNMENT: Donna Dawson moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:48 p.m. and Michael Thompson seconded
the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Juanita Puente Richard Rumpf
Clerk/Treasurer Mayor



Carleen Gomez

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

11 EMS calls in May.

Jim Nelson

EMS director

James Nelson <jcnelson@gilanet.com>
Tuesday, June 3, 2025 10:34 AM
Carleen Gomez

Re: Dept Reports & Timesheets Due



Magdalena Marshals Police Blotter

Record ID: 1

Incident Date: 5-6-2025
Time:

Title: B&E

Location: Chestnut
Summary: B&E Report

Record ID:2

Incident Date: 5-9-2025
Time:

Title: B&E

Location: Chestnut
Summary: B&E Report

Record ID:3

Incident Date:5-10-2025

Time:

Title: CD Vehicle

Location: Spruce

Summary: Vehicle Under suspicion

Record ID:4

Incident Date:5-13-2025

Time:

Title: Pan Handler

Location: Hwy 60

Summary: Trespassing Verbal warning given

Record ID: 5

Incident Date: 5-15-2025

Time:

Title: Criminal Damage

Location: Ash

Summary: Criminal Damage report



Magdalena Marshals Police Blotter

Record ID: 6

Incident Date: 5-15-2025
Time:

Title: Stray Dog

Location: Hwy 107

Summary: Stray Dog complaint

Record ID: 7

Incident Date: 5-05-2025

Time:

Title: Aggravated Burglary

Location:

Summary: Aggravated Burglary report

Record ID:8

Incident Date: 5-22-2025

Time:

Title: Stray Dog

Location: Chestnut

Summary: Report of dogs chasing and barking at kids going to school

Record ID: 9

Incident Date: 5-27-2025
Time:

Title: CPS call dispatched
Location: Mindy lane
Summary: Follow up on call

Record ID: 10

Incident Date: 5-28-2025
Time:

Title: Driving Test
Location: Marshal Office
Summary: Driving Test



Magdalena Marshal's Office

Monthly Report

Month: May

Year: 2025

Marshal Zamora

ID#:Mag-1

Total Miles Driven:

GENERAL CALLS:

AMOUNT

REVENUE

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: Village Ordinances

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: State Statutes

VERBAL WARNINGS ON SPEEDING

ANIMAL CONTROL COMPLAINT

Written Warnings Speed

D.W.l. ARRESTS

FELONY ARRESTS

MISDEMEANOR ARRESTS

12 HOUR HOLD ARREST

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

JUVENILE CASES

DOMESTIC CASES

CRIMINAL DAMAGE / PROPERTY

ASSISTANCE CALLS:

AMBULANCE/FIRE

PUBLIC SERVICE

10

NM STATE POLICE

SHERIFF'S OFFICE

NM FISH & GAME

US BORDER PATROL

US FOREST SERVICE

OTHER:

ALARM CALLS

FINGERPRINTING

Driving Tests

Misc. Cases

TOTALS:

27




MAGDALENA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY VEHICLE EXPENDITURE REPORT

For the month of :

JUN

Year:

2025

License Number:
Make and Model:_ FORD F*F 150 2023

Report due in NO LATER THAN THE 10th OF THE MONTH

Date | Beginning Ending Miles | Fuel Motor Oil Maintenance Section
Mileage Mileage Gallons | Amount Amount

1 01 Chassis Maintenance
2 02 Electrical Maintenance
3 03 Engine Maintenance
4 04 General Supplies
S 05 Interior Maintenance
6 3042 3242| 200 20| 62.15 06 Lubrication
7 07 Miscellaneous
8 09 Tire Purchase
9 10 Tire Repair 15
10 11 Wash and Wax
11 (Attach Copy of Invoices)
12 Invoice No.: Amt.$
13 10
14 Invoice No.: Amt.$
15 Date
16 Invoice No.: Amt.$
17 Code: Date:
18 Invoice No.: Amt.$
19 Code: Date:
20 Invoice No.: Amt.$
21 Code: Date:
22 Invoice No.: Amt.$
23 Code: Date:
24 Invoice No.: Amt.$
25 Code: Date:
26 Invoice No.: Amt.$
27 Code: Date:
28 Invoice No.: Amt.$
28 3242 3426 184 20 62 Code: Date:
30 3426 3677| 251 18| 67.65 Invoice No.: Amt.$
31

Totals 634 58] 191.8

| certify that the above is correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature:

Title:

MARSHAL

W




) Magdalena Marshal's Office

Monthly Report

Month: APRIL 2025

Brian Waterman

ID# Mag 2

Deputy Chief Of Police

Total Miles Driven: 1127

GENERAL CALLS:

AMOUNT

REVENUE

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: Village Ordinances

$300

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: State Statutes

CRIMINAL CITATIONS

ANIMAL CONTROL CITATIONS

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS

D.W.I. ARRESTS

FELONY ARRESTS

MISDEMEANOR ARRESTS

12 HOUR HOLD ARREST

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

JUVENILE CASES

DOMESTIC CASES

CRIMINAL DAMAGE / PROPERTY

O |0 |O |0 |0 |0 |0 |o | |o|o|o|hM

ASSISTANCE CALLS:

AMBULANCE/FIRE

PUBLIC SERVICE

NM STATE POLICE

SHERIFF'S OFFICE

NM GAME & FISH

NM LIVESTOCK BOARD

US BORDER PATROL

US FOREST SERVICE

O O |0 |0 |O |0 |o|o

OTHER:

ALARM CALLS

FINGERPRINTING

Driving Tests

Misc. Cases

VW/PR

TOTALS: /.
: A

@ |~ |O |O |0 |O

$300




-

MAGDALENA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT License Number:  20975-G
MONTHLY VEHICLE EXPENDITURE REPORT Make and Model: FORD F/150
For the month of ; MAY Year: 2025

Report due in NO LATER THAN THE 10th OF THE MONTH

Date | Beginning Ending Miles Fuel Maotor Oil Maintenance Section
Mileage Mileage [Traveled Gallons | Amount | Quarts | Amount

1 14467 14634 167| 12.85 46.91 01 Chassis Maintenance
2 02 Electrical Maintenance
3 03 Engine Maintenance
4 04 General Supplies
5 05 Interior Maintenance
6 06 Lubrication
7 14634 14883 249| 16.24| 61.71 07 Miscellaneous
8 09 Tire Purchase
9 10 Tire Repair
10 11 Wash and Wax
11 14883 14981 98| 10.47 39.81 (Attach Copy of Invoices)
12 Invoice No.: Amt.$
13
14 Invoice No.: Amt.$
15
16 Invoice No.: Amt.$
17 14981 15098 117| 13.33 50.65 Code: Date:
18 Invoice No.: Amt.$
19 Code: Date:
20 Invoice No.: Amt.$
21 Code: Date:
22 [nvoice No.: Amt.$
23 15098 15228 130 11.31 43 Code: Date:
24 Invoice No.: Amt.$
25 Code: Date:
26 15228 15361 133 111 42 .2 invoice No.: Amt.$
27 Code: Date:
28 15361 15433 72 59 20.65 Invoice No.: Amt.$
29 /[ Code: Date:

Invoice No.: Amt.$

\ |
\ 15594| 161| 13.54| 50.11
| | 1127| 94.74| 355.04
ect to the best of my knowledge.

Title: Deputy Chief Of Police

-




MAGDALENA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY VEHICLE EXPENDITURE REPORT

For the

month of :

MAY

Year:

2025

License Number:

Make and Model:_ FORD EXPLORE

Report due in NO LATER THAN THE 10th OF THE MONTH

Date | Beginning Ending Miles | Fuel Motor Qil Maintenance Section
Mileage Mileage [Traveled Gallons | Amount Quarts | Amount

1 113067 12.91| $40.00 01 Chassis Maintenance
2 02 Electrical Maintenance
3 03 Engine Maintenance
4 04 General Supplies
5 05 Interior Maintenance
6 06 Lubrication
7 07 Miscellaneous
8 113067 113190 13.715| $42.50 09 Tire Purchase
9 10 Tire Repair
10 11 Wash and Wax
11 (Attach Copy of Invoices)
12 113190 113420 13.39| $41.50 Invoice No.: Amt.$
13 113420 113654 14.18| $43.95 10
14 Invoice No.: AmtS__
15 Date
16 Invoice No.: AmtS____
17 Code.____Date:
18 Invoice No.: Amt.S___
19 Code.____ Date:
20 Invoice No.: Amt$
21 Code:____ Date:
22 113654 113806 12.97| $40.20 invoice No.: Amt.$____
23 Code:____ Date:
24 Invoice No.: Amt.$__
25 Code.___ Date:
26 Invoice No.: AmtS__
27 Code._____Date:
28 Invoice No.: AmtS_____
29 113806 114054 12.91| $40.00 Code.____ Date:
30 Invoice No.: Amt.S___
31

Totals| 341.003 455.057 54.26| $168.15

| certify above is correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: AHRONA o Title: o p b

(
J




<q-‘_
'\

.—4- x-
L
T

L
A
l"*:

W
™

JUDGE’S REPORT
MAY 2025

The Magdalena Municipal Court continues to follow all required COVID guidelines set forth
by the Supreme Court of the State of New Mexico. At this time, most court cases continue
to be heard telephonically with some trials held in person.

Cases heard in MAY 2025
5-12-2025

Court rescheduled due to scheduling conflict

5-26-2025
Holiday, No Court



Librarian’s Report

MAY 2025
| Days Open 22 ' # of Volunteers
Days Closed 1 Volunteer Hours 17
Total Visitors 323 Museum Pass 0
Museum Visitors | 23 New Library Cards 7
Events:
‘ Number of Events: E [ Attendance: l 56
Date: # of People:
5/12025 FOL Meeting 7A
5/10/2025 | Randell Majors Second signing. 25A
5/14/2025 | Pre K’s 9K 3 A Total 12
5/27/2025 | Board Meeting 6 A
5/29/2025 | Book Club 6 A
Circulation
PHYSICAL DIGITAL
# of Books l 115 # of eBooks 53
# of Books on CD |2 # of Online Audio 73
# of DVDs 69
Total Physical | 186 Total Digital | 126
Total Circulation 312
ILL Processed 6 books

Computers/Wi-Fi

# Computer Sign ins 27
Total Unique Wi-Fi Devices 105
Avg. # Wi-Fi Devices per day 19
Avg. Data Usage per Device 718.1

Other: Librarian, Yvonne Magener handed in notice on May 12, 2025, last day 5/31/2025.

The new librarian will need to make sure that the clerk/treasurer and accountant are on the same
page regarding the funding the library receives as various comments in the last council meetings
were incorrect. The library will be receiving a substantial boost in funding in the coming fiscal
year, so line items in the budget have to be added to differentiate these funds for clarity at the
end of the fiscal year when the Annual Report is due. All GO Bond, Grants state in aid, and RPL

funds are contingent on filing the Annual Report correctly.




A Historical Committee has been formed; Bruce Holsapple - President, Linda Montoya - Vice
President, Marcia Thornton - Secretary, Members at Large: Robert Gomez, Carl Tafoya and
Carmen Torres.

A meeting will be scheduled in June to go over various topics, specifically what to do with
inventoried items that are stored in deplorable conditions at the BIA garages. The roof now
doesn’t have shingles and garage door isn’t adequate. Old meeting notes from the previous
~Historical Society can be viewed if anyone is interested in seeing what was proposed in the past.™
PS. I want to thank Daniel for hauling the 1231bs lead bar that was salvaged from the open

garage

MAINTENANCE ISSUES: New bathrooms look a lot better, and exhaust fan works. When
cleaning, I noticed the men’s bathroom sink floods if too much water is poured into it. There is a
large utility washing sink next to it and that should be used for heavy duty use (mopping etc.).
The plug pull does not work, as it is stuck in the drywall. The bendable water exit pipe in the
men’s bathroom needs another seal. It should have been shortened during installation. The
sinks in both bathrooms are higher and probably would not pass ADA. Little stool needs to be
added so that kids can wash their hands properly.

Drainage and various other items that were highlighted in last months report (and on various
other occasions in the past) will hopefully be addressed before the monsoon season, and the
stairs will be moved/relocated to prevent snow buildup on the new potential deck as funds were
appropriated last year, as the deck is deteriorating rapidly. The stability of the banister to the
museum entrance needs to be looked at, as it wobbles. A tourist brought it to my attention, as I
don’t use it.

Respectfully Submitted,
Yvonne Magener,
Library Director



